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Mr. Bill Walker, Vice President
Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Revised Disclosure No. 1 for Docket No. 030001-El; Company Name: Florida Power
& Light Company; Audit Purpose: Base Costs for Security and Hedging; Audit Control

No. 02-340-4-1

RE:

Dear Mr. Walker:

Attached is a revised Disclosure 1 for the staff audit of base year costs for security and
hedging. This should replace the previous Disclosure 1.

This letter also serves as notice to you that this disclosure includes information you have
indicated may be confidential. Please sign, date and return the attached copy of this letter
indicating that you have received these revised copies. According to Rule 25-22.008, Florida
Administrative Code, you have 21 days from the receipt of this letter to file a formal Request for
Confidential Classification of the attached Disclosure in order to maintain this confidentiality.

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-6487.

Sincerely,

oy Momdeue-

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief
Bureau of Auditing
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DATE: October 8, 2003

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Lockard)
FROM: Division of Auditing and Safety (Vandiver) @f

RE: Docket No. : 030001-El; Company Name: Florida Power & Light Company;

Audit Purpose: Base Costs for Security Hedging;
Audit Control No.: 02-340-4-1

Attached is a revised copy of Disclosure No.1, which consists of pages 4 and 5 of
the final audit report for the above captioned docket. The revised copy contains
confidential information and is being forwarded to your office, pursuant to Rule 25-22.006,
Florida Administrative Code. The remaining audit report has been filed as unclassified in
AUS files.

A copy of the revised disclosure has also been sent to the company for purposes
of the docket as well as to file a formal request for confidentiality.

Attachments:

cc. Kay Flynn
Division of Appeals
Robert Freeman
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